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Dear Mr. Chan, Ms. Yeung & TPB,

I would like to withdraw the deferment request on 31.7.2025 and this morning on 1.8.2025. The following
deferment request will supersede the previous one.

Since more time would be required to prepare further information to address departmental comments on the
subject application, I would like to defer the application for 2 months.

If there is any question, please kindly to contact Mr. SC Lam at N

Thanks & Regards,
Stanley Yeung

CLPe Solutions Ltd / Contracting Business / Power Engineering / Distribution Cable

Information Classification: Confidential

This message may contain confidential information and shall be opened, accessed, and
used by the intended recipient solely. If you are not the intended recipient or
received it in error, please delete it and notify the sender. Unauthorised use, copy,
disclosure or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited.
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